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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

May 14, 1985

Dear Mr. and Mrs., Miller:

Thank you for your letter of April 2, 1985 to President Reagan
concerning the issue of equal access to school facilities by
religious groups. It may interest you to know that last year
the President signed into law a new bill that guarantees that
schools cannot discriminate against religious groups in
providing meeting places. This law is now being tested in the
courts. The President also wholeheartedly supports efforts to
protect our children from exploitation at the hands of por-
nographers.

Thank you for your interest in these issues and for taking the
time to communicate your views to the President.

Sincerely,

Fred F. Fielding
Counsel to the President

Mr. and Mrs. Michael Miller
6617 Woodland Road
Suitland, Maryland 20746
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May 14, 1985

MEMORANDUM FOR FRED F. FIELDING
FROM: HUGH HEWIT1]

SUBJECT: Miller Lette. ua ngual Access

Attached for your review and signature is a response to Mr.
and Mrs. Michael Miller who wrote the President to protest the
denial by universities of facilities to religious-oriented

groups and to suggest that tolerance of homosexuality has bad
effects for the society.

Attachment















